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MEMO 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Fred Abadi, PhD, PE, Director 
fabadi@ci.waukesha.wi.us 

 

To: Fred Abadi, Ph.D., P.E. 

From: Alex Damien, P.E. 

Date: June 3, 2015 

Re: Recommendation for Design Engineering Services for: 

 E. Moreland Boulevard Utility and Street Improvements 

 

 
Ranking with Consideration of Cost (Weighted at 40% of Overall Score) 

Rank Consultant Average Score  
(0-10) 

Cost 

1 GRAEF 9.4 $95,900 

2 RA Smith 8.2 $131,900 

3 Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 8.0 $121,550 

4 Kapur & Associates, Inc. 7.9 $118,000 

5 Ayres Associates 7.6 $142,470 

 
 
The City of Waukesha Department of Public Works Selection Committee recommends GRAEF - 

USA to be the Design Engineering Consultant for the E. Moreland Boulevard Utility and Street 
Improvements project. 


